
Cally Chapel 
 

Horatio Granville Murray Stewart and Anne Eliza Wingfield Digby married in 1858. Anne Eliza's father 

was Rev. John Wingfield Digby, an Episcopalian minister. His daughter was believed to have been very 

pious and appreciated the chapel which was added to Cally House in 1877. 

 

Non-residents of Cally House were allowed to use the chapel - Episcopalians from the surrounding area 

were encouraged to attend services. Locals, particularly Cally Estate workers, could marry and have their 

children baptised there. 
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When Glasgow Corporation used Cally House as a boarding 

school during World War Two, the chapel was converted into 

bedrooms for pupils. 

 

The Chapel gradually became structurally unsound and was 

finally demolished in 1990, 9 years after Cally House was 

converted to a hotel 

 

Part of the Chapel still survives in Gatehouse. The large stained 

glass windows were presented to Girthon Parish Church in 1945.  

 

 

 

 


